



Shri Bhaskar Takkar, Associate Director, Ernst & Young Pvt Ltd. sharing his views on Union Budget 2009 at EEPC India office on 6th July, 2009 with Shri P. K. Shah, Former Chairman, EEPC India, Shri B. N. Agarwal, Regional Chairman, EEPC India (ER) & Shri R. P. Sehgal, Former Regional Chairman, EEPC India (ER)

## Highlights

### INDEE - Brazil 2009, Brazil

EEPC INDIA is organizing an Indian Engineering Exhibition (INDEE) in Brazil from 20 - 23 October, 2009. Members are requested to register their participation within 7th August, 2009.

### India Pavilion at CAITME 2009, Tashkent/ Uzbekistan

EEPC INDIA is organizing an India Pavilion at CAITME 2009, Tashkent, Uzbekistan from 15-17 September, 2009. Members are requested to register their participation within 31st July, 2009.

### Government Notifications/ Circular

Notification No. 119(RE-2008)/2004-2009 dated 15th July, 2009- Amendment in Para 1C.3 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2004-2009 (updated as on 11.04.2008).

Notification No. 91/2009-Customs (N.T.) dated 15th July, 2009-Tariff value of poppy seeds and brass scrap (all grades).

## Contents

From Chairman's Pen	2
<b>OVERSEAS SECTION</b>	
• Overseas Market Information	
– Council's Activities	
- INDEE - Brazil 2009, Brazil	3
- India Pavilion at CAITME 2009, Tashkent, Uzbekistan	9
- India Pavilion at MIDEST 2009, Paris, France	13
– Information on Brazil	14
• Global Business Opportunities	
– Tender Information	19
– Trade Enquiries	28
<b>DOMESTIC SECTION</b>	
– Public Notice	29
– Export Finance	30
• Important Notice	
– EEPC All India Award for outstanding Export Performance in 2007-08	31
– Shipping Information	32

For information about EEPC INDIA  
visit : [www.eepcindia.org](http://www.eepcindia.org)  
For information about EEPC INDIA Exhibitions  
visit : [www.eepcindee.com](http://www.eepcindee.com)

**Chairman's Pen**

*My dear fellow exporters,*

*A large number of members file applications for fixation of SION, DEPB as also their modification for the Council to scrutinize such applications and send them to the DGFT. As per DGFT rules, an application has to be supported by similar applications by other member companies so that it is possible for the Council and the DGFT to compare the data and, accordingly, get an "industry" view of the same.*

*A major problem faced by the Council is that while a member files an application with the Council and when such information is circulated to other members of the same Panel requesting for data, this is not followed up by other members of the same Panel. As a result, it becomes difficult for the DGFT to take action on the application and the exporting community as a whole suffers.*

*I would, therefore, call upon members of the Council to support their fellow members by submitting application whenever such requests are made by the Council so that it is possible for the Council to generate "Industry Data" and not rely on the data submitted by one company only.*

*Yours sincerely,*

A handwritten signature in black ink, which appears to read 'Aman Chadha'.

(AMAN CHADHA)



## Council's Activities

**EEPC INDIA**  
**Invites Participation in**  
**INDEE – Brazil, 2009**  
**(Indian Engineering Exhibition)**  
**October 20 – 23, 2009**

**In association with**  
**MERCOPAR - 2009**  
**(Subcontracting & Industrial Innovation Fair)**

**at**  
**Centro de Feiras e Eventos Festa da Uva**  
**Caxias Do Sul – RS**

**Brazil**

**Brazil: A Vibrant Export Destination for India and the Opportunities in MERCOSUR**

Brazil is the world's **tenth largest economy** at market exchange rates and the ninth largest by purchasing power parity. Economic reforms have given the country new international projection.

With **large and developed agricultural, mining, manufacturing and service sectors**, as well as a large labour pool, Brazilian economy is booming. The country is regarded as one of the groups of four emerging economies called BRIC (Brazil-Russia-India-China). The biggest investment boom in history is under way in Brazil.

**Brazil imported about USD 65546.23 million worth of engineering goods in 2008**, of which only about USD 463 million went from India, indicating a share of only 0.71%. However, this share has substantially increased over the past few years, and India's exports to Brazil are increasing at a rapid pace.

Brazil is a **member of the MERCOSUR trade bloc**, the other members being Argentina, Paraguay and Uruguay. It might be worthwhile to mention here that MERCOSUR is a trade bloc which sources about 80% of its import requirements from outside the bloc. This gives an immense opportunity to countries like India.

**India has signed a Preferential Trading Agreement with MERCOSUR** which is in force since June 1, 2009. MERCOSUR has offered lower-duty access to 450 items from India, of which **170 items are from the engineering sector** (please open this link to get the list of products with their HS Codes : [http://eepcindia.org/memcirculares/mercosur\\_engg\\_150605.pdf](http://eepcindia.org/memcirculares/mercosur_engg_150605.pdf)).

**Why Caxias do Sul?**

Caxias do Sul is situated in the Rio Grande do Sul state of Brazil. This state in Brazil possesses a unique location, as it shares its international boundary with three very important Mercosur economies, viz, Uruguay, Paraguay and Argentina. With the 4th largest GDP in the country and good highway and telecommunications infrastructure, Rio Grande Do Sul benefits from major national and international investments. The State also has substantial contribution in sectors such as metal and mechanical products, agribusiness, chemicals, leather products and furniture, pulp and paper. **Rio Grande do Sul has the distinction of being the fastest growing state economy in Brazil.**

Caxias do Sul is the second largest city in the State, after its capital Porto Alegre, which is only 89 kms away from this city. It also happens to be the most important industrial cluster in the state of Rio Grande do Sul. There are a number of small, medium, large and multinational companies in the city, and it is recognized as an **Entrepreneurial-Exporting Hub of Brazil.**



Below is given a list of major cities nearby Caxias do Sul, and their distances from this city :



(source: [www.timeanddate.com](http://www.timeanddate.com))

**INDEE Brazil 2009**

The “Indiatech” Fair in Sao Paulo, Brazil, which was organised in November 2003 with 87 Indian companies, fetched spot orders worth USD 50 million for the participants. Serious enquiries worth \$25 million were generated in the show. India’s exports of engineering goods, which was at a level of only USD 35 million then, have now reached a level of almost USD 500 million.

EEPC India is pleased to announce its next INDEE – Brazil to be held in Caxias Do Sul in Brazil from 20 to 23 October 2009. The show will be a part of MERCOPAR, a leading Subcontracting and Industrial innovation fair in the entire Latin American region taking place since 1992.

The Mercopar exhibition is being organized by Hannover Fair Sulamerica Ltda, a subsidiary of Deutsche Messe and SEBRAE, an association promoting entrepreneurship in the small and medium industries sector in Brazil. **India, this year, has been given the status of the Partner Country in this exhibition.**

Last year, EEPC India had an information booth in this show, and the response was rather encouraging. A substantial number of enquiries were generated in the fields of hand tools, cutting tools, agricultural implements, mining equipment, castings, forgings, automotive components and so on.

**Product Sector**

**Basic metal**

- Basic iron and steel*
- Rolled, drawn and folded products of iron and steel*
- Semi-finished products of nickel or nickel alloys*

**Fabricated metals products**

- Domestic metal products including utensils*
- Hand tools and cutting tools*
- Structural metal products and parts thereof*
- Metal fasteners, springs and miscellaneous articles made from metal wire*

**Bearings, gears, gearing and driving elements, and parts thereof**

- Ball or roller bearings*
- Transmission shafts and cranks; bearing housings and plain shaft bearings; gears and gearing*

**Electrical machinery and apparatus**

- Electric accumulators; batteries*
- Electric motors, generators and transformers, and parts thereof*
- Electrical equipment and parts thereof*
- Electricity distribution and control apparatus, and parts thereof*
- Insulated winding wire*

**General purpose machinery, equipment and parts**

Ovens and furnace burners and parts thereof  
Pumps, compressors, hydraulic and pneumatic power engines, and valves, and parts thereof  
Internal combustion piston engines and parts

**Special purpose machinery, equipment and parts**

Lifting and handling equipment and parts thereof  
Machinery for agriculture and forestry  
Machinery for metallurgy and parts thereof

*Machinery for mining, quarrying and construction, and parts thereof*

*Machinery for textile, apparel and leather production, and parts thereof*

*Machine-tools and parts and accessories thereof*

*Domestic appliances and parts thereof*

**Transport equipment, parts and accessories thereof**

*Motor vehicles*

*Motorcycles and parts*

*Parts and accessories of motor vehicles*

**Details of the Show**

**Venue** : Centro de Feiras e Eventos Festa da Uva  
Rua Ludovico Cavinato, 1431  
Cep : 95032-620  
Caxias do Sul - RS

**Date** : 20th to 23rd October 2009

**Time** : 2.00 P.M. to 9 P.M.

**Display Booth**

The in-built booth of minimum 9 sq. mtr. shall contain –

- 1 Round table
- 3 Chairs
- 1 Waste bin
- 3 Spot lights
- One 10 amp. electrical Socket
- Wall-to-wall carpet
- Fascia

For additional furniture and other requirements, prior intimation has to be made to the EEPC India against payment.

Larger booths in multiple of 3 sq. mtr. are also available.

**Participation Charges**

One side open booth : US\$ 290 per sq. mtr. or Indian Rs. 14,500/- per sq. mtr.  
+ Rs. 1,494/- per sq. mtr. as deposit towards Service Tax.

Two sides open booth : US\$ 335 per sq. mtr. or Indian Rs. 16,750/- per sq. mtr.  
+ Rs. 1,725/- per sq. mtr. as deposit towards Service Tax.

**Early Bird Rates**

One side open booth : US\$ 275 per sq. mtr. or Indian Rs. 13,750/- per sq. mtr.  
+ Rs. 1,416/- per sq. mtr. as deposit towards Service Tax.

Two sides open booth : US\$ 315 per sq. mtr. or Indian Rs. 15,750/- per sq. mtr.  
+ Rs. 1,622/- per sq. mtr. as deposit towards Service Tax

**Early bird rates are applicable to those who will confirm their bookings on or before 21st July, 2009.**

**Note** : *In case Service Tax is not chargeable, the deposit would be returned to participants.*

**If participants make payments in US dollars, then Service Tax is not applicable.**

Due to limited availability of corner booths, allocation will be done on *first-come-first-served* basis subject to receiving full payment.



## Payment & Cancellation

Full payment should be made along with **Application Form**, duly filled in latest by **14th August, 2009**. The payment should be made by way of **Demand Draft** drawn in favour of **"EEPC India"**.

Booking of space will be considered only after receiving 100% payment. 50% cancellation charges applicable if reservation is cancelled before 14th August, 2009. Any cancellation after this date would result in 100% forfeiture. Acceptance of application and allocation of space will be at the sole discretion of the EEPC India.

## Selection Criteria

Final selection of the participants will be done by a Committee based on the criteria such as Accreditation to the International Standards (like ISO, QS, etc.), foreign collaboration, annual exports etc.

## Marketing Efforts

EEPC India would undertake special promotional efforts to invite serious business visitors to the INDEE show. These efforts would be undertaken in various parts of Brazil, and also the important neighbouring countries, such as Argentina, Paraguay and Uruguay.

## Shipment of Exhibits

In order to facilitate shipment of exhibits, EEPC India will appoint a Shipping Agent. However, the participants are free to choose their own shipping agents.

## Travel and Hotel Accommodation

EEPC India will assist participants in locating suitable airlines and hotels at Caxias do Sul Brazil at negotiated rates through accredited Travel Agents. However, participants are free to make their own travel/hotel arrangements.

## Visa

EEPC India will issue recommendation letters in favour of the representatives of the participating Indian companies in INDEE for issuance of visa for the show. However, EEPC India will not give any guarantee to this effect, as this is the sole discretion of the Embassy of Brazil in India.

***EEPC India will recommend for issuance of visas for a maximum number of two participants for each 9 sq. mtr. booth.***

## MDA Grant

All eligible participants will be entitled to MDA grant under Focus LAC Programme of the Ministry of Commerce, Government of India as per the MDA Guidelines effective from April 01, 2006. The MDA guidelines can also be downloaded from <http://commerce.nic.in/mda-guidelines.pdf>

Assistance would be permissible on travel expenses by Air on return Economy Excursion Class fare and charges of built up furnished stall subject to an upper ceiling of **Rs. 1,80,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Eighty Thousand only)**.

Further, eligibility for MDA grant is subject to exporting companies having FOB value of exports not exceeding Rs. 15 crores in the preceding year, having completed 12 month membership with EEPC India with regular filing of returns and fulfilling other conditions, details of which can be obtained from respective Regional Offices of EEPC India.





## Submission of Application

Interested firms may please send their Application Forms (enclosed) duly filled in and signed, along with the payment latest by **14th August, 2009** to any of the following offices in the respective regions :

### **Shri R. Maitra**

Executive Director

#### **EEPC INDIA**

Vandhna, 4th Floor

11, Tolstoy Marg

New Delhi – 110 001

Tel. : 91-11-23711124/23711125

Fax : 91-11-23310920

E-mail : [eepecto@eepc.gov.in](mailto:eepecto@eepc.gov.in)

Website : [www.eepcindia.org](http://www.eepcindia.org)

### **Shri Bhaskar Sarkar**

Addl. Executive Director & Secretary

#### **EEPC INDIA**

Vanijya Bhavan (1st Floor)

International Trade Facilitation Centre

1/1, Wood Street

Kolkata – 700 016

Tel. : 91-33-22890651/52

Fax : 91-33-22890654

E-mail : [eepch@eth.net](mailto:eepch@eth.net)

Website : [www.eepcindia.org](http://www.eepcindia.org)

### **Smt. Anima Pandey**

Regional Director

#### **EEPC INDIA**

Vanijya Bhavan (2nd Floor)

International Trade Facilitation Centre

1/1, Wood Street

Kolkata – 700 016

Tel. : 91-33-22890673/74

Fax : 91-33-22890687

E-mail : [eepcrokol@vsnl.net](mailto:eepcrokol@vsnl.net)

### **Shri Rajat Srivastava**

Regional Director

#### **EEPC INDIA**

Centre 1, 12th Floor

World Trade Centre

Cuffe Parade

Mumbai – 400 005

Tel. : 91-22-42125555/00/01

Fax : 91-22-42125556, 22180119

E-mail : [rd.eepcmum@vsnl.net](mailto:rd.eepcmum@vsnl.net)/[eepcmum@vsnl.com](mailto:eepcmum@vsnl.com)

### **Shri A.A. Kazmi**

Regional Director (Actg.)

#### **EEPC INDIA**

Vandhna, 4th Floor

11, Tolstoy Marg

New Delhi – 110 001

Tel. : 91-11-23314171/74

Fax : 91-11-23317795

E-mail : [info@eepcrodel.org](mailto:info@eepcrodel.org)

[mail@eepcrodel.org](mailto:mail@eepcrodel.org)

### **Shri M. Ganesan**

Regional Director

#### **EEPC INDIA**

Greems Dugar (3rd Floor)

149, Greems Road

Chennai – 600 006

Tel. : 91-44-28295501/28295502

Fax : 91-44-28290495

E-mail : [eepcchennai@airtelmail.in](mailto:eepcchennai@airtelmail.in)



**Application Form**  
**INDEE - BRAZIL**  
**(20 - 23 October, 2009)**

Name of the Company	:	
Postal Address	:	
Phone (with area code)	:	
Fax (with area code)	:	
E-mail	:	
Website	:	
Total Space required (Minimum 9 sq. mtr.)	:	Area :            Sq. mtr.
Booth type	:	<input type="checkbox"/> One side open <input type="checkbox"/> Two side open
Fascia name to be displayed	:	
Amount with DD/Cheque No. & date	:	
Name & Designation of the MD/CM	:	
Name & Designation of the Participant	:	
Mobile No.	:	
Passport No.	:	
Place of Issue	:	
Date of Issue & Valid up to	:	
Status (please tick mark)	:	<input type="checkbox"/> Manufacturer/Exporter <input type="checkbox"/> Merchant Exporter <input type="checkbox"/> Export House
Total Annual Export (in Million US\$)	:	<u>2006-2007</u> <u>2007-2008</u> <u>2008-2009</u>
Total Export to LAC Region (in Million US\$)	:	<u>2006-2007</u> <u>2007-2008</u> <u>2008-2009</u>
Foreign Collaboration, if any	:	
Products Manufactured/Exported	:	
Countries of Export	:	
Accreditation to International Standards (like ISO, QS, etc.)	:	
Nature of Display	:	Display of Samples <input type="checkbox"/> Display of Posters <input type="checkbox"/>

- Please use separate sheet to furnish details of your company (within 80 words) for the Exhibitors' Profile.**
- Please send us this Form duly completed and signed along with your participation fees by Demand Draft and 2 (two) copies of passport size colour photographs of the Participant.**

Date : \_\_\_\_\_ Signature : \_\_\_\_\_  
Office Seal : \_\_\_\_\_





## **EEPC India invites Participation for India Pavilion at CAITME 2009, Tashkent, Uzbekistan (15 – 17 September 2009)**

Central Asian International Textile Machinery Exhibition (CAITME 2009) is the largest international Textile Machinery Exhibition in Central Asia.

CAITME 2009 is a showcase of the latest technology and a meeting place for buyers and sellers in the textile industry from all over the world. It provides companies with the best opportunity to enter successfully one of the most promising markets with dynamically developing textile industry and recognized regional textiles and fashion development center.

### **Potential of Textile Industry in Uzbekistan**

The Textile Industry in Uzbekistan is being considered as one of the most strategic and dynamically developing sectors of local economy with numerous quantitative and qualitative changes. Economic performance of the industry has seen a significant increase in the volume of domestic processing of cotton fibre, exports and production rates. Thus only in 2007 the volume of industrial production has grown by over 50%, the volume of exports of the industry has grown by 40% comparing to the year 2006. The share of finished textile products in the total volume of exports has increased up to 20%. In 2007 the volume of capital investments to the industry comprised over UZS 109 billion, including USD 82.5 million of foreign investments, 23 new joint ventures started to operate and export their products to the foreign markets.

With the purpose of further development of the textile industry it is also expected to conduct a modernization and reconstruction of all obsolete enterprises while establishing new ones with the complete cycle of production, up to finished goods with high value addition, resulting into surge in demand for modern high quality equipment and technologies of world's best manufacturers at a competitive rates.

Participation in CAITME 2009 will not only provide a successful entry into the Uzbekistan, but also other neighbouring countries of the Central Asian region, such as Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan and Turkmenistan, the vast and booming new textile region of the world.

### **Who visits the exhibition?**

- Heads and managers of textile, knitting and sewing enterprises, mills and factories
- Heads and officials of the government organisations, ministries, state industrial associations and companies of Uzbekistan, Kazakhstan, Kyrgyzstan, Tajikistan and other countries of Asia, Europe and the CIS
- Representatives of private sector, small and medium enterprises
- Representatives of distributing companies
- Local and foreign mass media
- Scientific employees, technical experts and engineers
- Representatives of international financial institutions and banks.

EEPC INDIA is organizing an India Pavilion at **CAITME 2009** which would provide an excellent opportunity for business relationships with customers from all over the world.

### **Main Product Categories**

- Machinery for Spinning Preparation, Man-made Fibre Production, Spinning
- Machinery for Winding, Texturing, Twisting
- Machinery for Web Formation, Bonding and Finishing of Nonwovens and Felting
- Weaving Preparatory Machinery, Weaving, Turfing Machinery
- Knitting and Hosiery Machinery
- Sewing, Braiding and Embroidery Machinery, Accessories
- Washing, Bleaching, Dyeing, Printing, Drying, Finishing, Cutting, Rolling and Folding Machinery
- Machinery and Accessories for the Making-up Industry
- Laboratory Testing and Measuring Equipment, Accessories



- Transport, Handling, Storing and Packing Equipment, Accessories
- Equipment for Recycling, Waste Reduction and Pollution Prevention, Accessories
- Software for Design, Data Monitoring, Processing and Integrated Production
- Associated Equipment and Products for the Textile and Making-up Industry
- Services for the Textile and Making-up Industry
- Auxiliaries and dyes, chemical components for textile, garments, leather industries.

### Venue

Uzexpocentre, Pavilion No 1  
Tashkent, Uzbekistan

### Date

15 – 17 September 2009 (3 days)

### Participation Charges

One side open built-up booths : Euro 370/- per sq. mtr.  
(minimum 9 sq. mtr. Shell Scheme) or  
Rs 25,000/- per sq. mtr. + Rs. 2,575/- per sq. mtr. as deposited towards Service Tax.  
20% extra for corner stall (subject to availability).

**Note : In case Service Tax is not chargeable, the deposit would be returned to participants.**

**If participants make payments in Euros, then Service Tax is not applicable.**

**Participation charges also includes following services :**

- Placing the company description into the on-line catalogue on the web page of the exhibition
- Official company listing
- Computerised registration procedures
- Preparation of badges for participants
- 2 tickets for each company for official gala reception

### Display Booth

There will be in-built display booths of 9 sq. mtr. EEPC India will provide the following :

- Carpeted floor
- One table
- Three chairs
- One electrical socket
- Three spot lights
- One waste basket
- Fascia

*Please note that by paying an additional amount of Euro 300/-, participants can also get an entry into the official exhibition catalogue published in hard copy form.*

### Mode of Payment

Full payment is to be made along with the **Application Form** latest by **31st July, 2009**. Payment may be made by Demand Draft/at par Cheque drawn in favour of “**EEPC INDIA**”.

### Cancellation of Participation

Request for cancellation of participation will be accepted if EEPC India receives the same in writing on or before 31st July, 2009. EEPC India shall not entertain any cancellation afterwards. Any cancellation after the due date shall result in forfeiture of the amount already paid on this account.

### Selection Criteria

Since limited space is available, selection of participation will be done strictly on *first-come-first-served* basis.



### **Benefit of the member-exporters**

All eligible participants will be entitled to MDA grant under Focus CIS Programme of Ministry of Commerce, Government of India as per the MDA Guidelines effective from April 01, 2006.

Assistance would be permissible on travel expenses by Air in Economy Excursion Class fare and/or charges of built up furnished stall subject to an upper ceiling of Rs. 1,50,000/- (Rupees One Lakh Fifty Thousand only).

Further, eligibility for MDA grant is subject to exporting companies having FOB value of exports up to

Rs. 15 crores in the preceding year, having complete 12 months membership with EEPC India with regular filing of returns and fulfilling other conditions, details of which can be obtained from respective Regional Offices of EEPC India.

### **Submission of Application**

Interested firms may please send the **Application Form**, duly filled in and signed, along with full payment **latest by 31st July, 2009** to the respective Regional Offices or to :

**Mrs Jaya Basu**

*Deputy Director*

**EEPC INDIA**

Vanijya Bhavan (1st Floor), ITFC

1/1 Wood Street

Kolkata - 700 016

Tel. : 91-33-22890651/52/53

Fax : 91-33-22890654

E-mail : [eepcho@eth.net](mailto:eepcho@eth.net)



## Application Form

**India Pavilion at CAITME 2009**  
**Tashkent, Uzbekistan**  
(15 – 17 September, 2009)

Name of the Company	:	
Postal Address	:	
Phone (with area code)	:	
Fax (with area code)	:	
E-mail	:	
Website	:	
Total Space required	:	
Amount with DD/at par Cheque No. & date	:	
Name & Designation of the Chief Executive	:	
Name & Designation of the Participant	:	
Type of Units (please tick mark)	:	<input type="checkbox"/> SSI <input type="checkbox"/> Non-SSI
Status (please tick mark)	:	<input type="checkbox"/> Manufacturer/Exporter <input type="checkbox"/> Merchant Exporter <input type="checkbox"/> Export House
Total Annual Export (in Million US\$)	:	<u>2006-2007</u> <u>2007-2008</u> <u>2008-2009</u>
Total Export to CIS countries (in Million US\$)	:	<u>2006-2007</u> <u>2007-2008</u> <u>2008-2009</u>
Foreign Collaboration, if any	:	
Products Manufactured/Exported	:	
Countries of Export	:	
Accreditation to International Standards (like ISO, QS, etc.)	:	
Nature of Display	:	<u>Manufacturer/Exporter</u> <input type="checkbox"/> <u>Display of Posters</u> <input type="checkbox"/>

Please use separate sheet to furnish details of your company (**within 80 words**) for the Exhibitors' Profile.

Please send us this Form duly completed and signed along with your participation fees by Demand Draft/Cheque and 2 (two) copies of passport size colour photographs of the Participant.

Date : \_\_\_\_\_ Signature : \_\_\_\_\_  
Office Seal :



## INDIA PAVILION AT MIDEST 2009, PARIS, FRANCE

**EEPC INDIA is inviting participation India Pavilion at MIDEST 2009, Paris, France from 17th - 20th November, 2009. Members are requested to register their participation within 30th July, 2009.** Details information has already been hosted in our Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/eventattach/CIR-MIDEST-09-17-201109.pdf>) for information of our members.

---



**Overseas Market Information**

(Continued from previous issue)

**Doing Business in Brazil**

**Setting up a company**

**Legal business entities**

<i>Different types of companies</i>	<i>Number of partners/ shareholders</i>	<i>Maximum and/or minimum capital</i>	<i>Liabilities</i>	<i>Registration fees</i>
La Sociedade a Responsabilidade limitada is a limited liability Company.	2 partners maximum.	No minimum capital.	Their liability is limited to the amount of capital contributed. They are also jointly liable for the company's commitments within the limit of the capital remaining to be paid up.	Cost of the Registration to the State's commercial office where the company is located : BRL 59.06; Registration to the Municipal taxpayers's register : BRL 300.
La Sociedade anonima is a public limited company.	2 partners maximum.	No minimum capital. NB : 10% Minimum of the issue price of the subscribed shares must be paid up in cash.	The partners' liability is limited to the amount of capital contributed.	Cost of the registration to the State's commercial office where the company is located : BRL 59.06 : Registration to the municipal taxpayers's register : BRL 300.
The general partnership.	n.c.	No minimum capital.	Their liability is joint and indefinite.	Cost of the registration to the State's commercial office where the company is located : BRL 59.06 : Registration to the municipal taxpayers's register : BRL 300.
The limited joint stock partnership.	Their are two types of partners, the active partners and the silent partners.	No minimum capital.	The liability of the active partners is unlimited. the liability of the silent partners is limited to the amount of capital contributed as long as they do not participate in the management of the company.	Cost of the registration to the State's commercial office where the company is located : BRL 59.06 : Registration to the municipal taxpayers's register : BRL 300.





## Business setup procedures

The Articles of Association (Contracto social for an SARL or Estatuto social for an SA) must be drawn up in Portuguese by a lawyer. Company registration is carried out either at the Register of Commerce (Junta Comercial), or at the Civil Register of legal entities (Registro Civil das Pessoas Judicias) according to the nature of the company. A study is carried out to see if the name of the future company already exists. Then you have to register at the local agency of the Cadastro Nacional de Pessoas Juridicas (CNPJ); then, once you have proof of registration, at the municipal authorities of the company's location.

## Investing in Brazil

### FDI in figures

In 2008, Brazil has broken its record of attraction of FDI, proving that it is a well-known destination for investors. It is also important to underline that it is also the 4th international investor among the emerging countries, and the 1st in Latin America. Its attractiveness for international investors is due to different reasons:

- a market of almost 200 millions of inhabitants;
- a booming economic system;
- an easy access to raw materials;
- a diversified economy.

<b>Foreign Direct Investment</b>	<b>2005</b>	<b>2006</b>	<b>2007</b>
FDI of inward flow (millions USD)	15,066	18,822	34,585
FDI inward stock (millions USD)	195,561.5	236,185.9	328,455.4
Performance Index*, ranking on 141 economies	85	93	97
Potential Index**, ranking on 141 economies	70	70	-
Number of Greenfield investments***	169	145	152
FDI inwards (in % of GFCF ****)	15.3	9.5	10.5
FDI stock (in % of GDP)	23.9	21.5	24.4

(Source : UNCTAD, World Investment Report)

Note: \* The UNCTAD Inward FDI Performance index is based on a ratio of the country's share in global FDI inflows and its share in global GDP. \*\* The UNCTAD Inward FDI Potential index is based on 12 economic and structural variables such as GDP, foreign trade, FDI, infrastructures, energy use, R&D, education, country risk. \*\*\* Green field investments are a form of foreign direct investment where a parent company starts a new venture in a foreign country by constructing new operational facilities from the ground up. \*\*\*\* Gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) measures the value of additions to fixed assets purchased by business, government and households less disposals of fixed assets sold off or scrapped.

## Why you should choose Brazil

### Strong points

Brazil has very large resources of raw materials, an extensive reserve of manpower at all levels of education, with Universities that perform just as well as their counterparts in the OECD. Many sectors, agri-foods, offer good business opportunities. Its economy is diversified and more and more manufactured goods are produced and exported. The potential of the Brazilian domestic market as well as the low cost of labor are elements which may attract foreign investors.

### Weak points

In spite of opening up to world trade, the many administrative barriers are harmful to international trade. The increase in value of the real against the dollar mechanically reduces the country's competitiveness in some sectors faced with Asian competitors. The Labor Code is very onerous, implying substantial costs for foreign companies and keeping a considerable part of national activity in the informal sector.



## Government measures to motivate or restrict FDI

The Brazilian government encourages and favors FDI: most barriers to the activity of foreign investors have been abolished, in particular on the stock market. A very large number of public companies have been privatized and many sectors deregulated over the last 15 years.

### Useful Addresses

#### Embassy of India in Brazil

##### Embassy of India

SHIS QL 08, Coj 08,  
Casa 01, Lago Sul, CEP 71.620/285  
Brasilia, DF  
Phone : 00-55-61-2484006 [4 lines]  
Fax : 00-55-61-2485486  
E-mail : [hoc@indianembassy.org.br](mailto:hoc@indianembassy.org.br)  
Website : [www.indianembassy.org.br](http://www.indianembassy.org.br)

##### Consulate General of India

Avenida Paulista, 925 – 7th Floor  
Sao Paulo-01311, Brazil  
Phone : 00-55-11-31710340-41  
Fax : 00-55-11-31710342  
E-mail : [bhojwani@indiaconsulate.org.br](mailto:bhojwani@indiaconsulate.org.br)  
Website : [www.indiaconsulate.org.br](http://www.indiaconsulate.org.br)

#### Embassy of Brazil in India

##### Embassy of the Federative Republic of Brazil

8, Aurangzeb Road, Delhi  
Phone : +91-11-2301 7301  
Fax : +91-11-2379 3684  
E-mail : [brasindi@vsnl.com](mailto:brasindi@vsnl.com)

##### Honorary Consulate

Shakespeare Court,  
21 A, Shakespeare Sarani, Kolkata  
Phone : +91 33 2247 9752, 2240 1935  
Fax : +91 33 22401934, 9831005408 (mobile)  
E-mail : [pradeep\\_khemka@hotmail.com](mailto:pradeep_khemka@hotmail.com)

##### Honorary Consulate

406, Sharda Chambers  
New Marine Lines  
Mumbai 400 020  
Phone : +91-22-2200 2236  
Fax : +91-22-22009456  
E-mail : [akadokia@vsnl.com](mailto:akadokia@vsnl.com)

#### Trade Associations

##### International Chamber of Commerce of Brazil

Rua Timbiras, 1200, 60andar  
30140-060 BELO HORIZONTE, Brazil  
Phone : 5531-213-1550  
Fax : 5531-213-1552  
E-mail : [camint@camint.com.br](mailto:camint@camint.com.br)  
Website : <http://www.camint.com.br>

##### Associacao Brasileira das Empresas Comerciais Exportadoras

Rua Da Candel'ria, 9-60 andar  
S/601  
20091-020 RIO DE JANEIRO  
Brazil  
Phone : 55021 2531225  
Fax : 55021 2537278

##### Associacao de Comircio Exterior do Brasil (AEB)

AV. GENERAL JUSTO, 335 / 4o. andar  
20021-130 RIO DE JANEIRO  
Brazil  
Phone : 5521- 2544-0048 / 25  
Fax : 5521- 2544-0577  
E-mail : [aebbras@aeb.org.br](mailto:aebbras@aeb.org.br)  
Website : <http://www.aeb.org.br>

##### Confederacao Nacional da Industria (CNI)

Av. Nilo Peganha, 50, sl.3216  
20044-900 RIO DE JANEIRO  
Brazil  
Phone : 5521 5348145  
Fax : 5521 5348292  
E-mail : [webmaster@mail.cni.org.br](mailto:webmaster@mail.cni.org.br)  
Website : <http://www.cni.org.br>

##### Confederacao Nacional do Comercio

Av. General Justo, 307, 40 andar  
20022 RIO DE JANEIRO  
Brazil  
Phone : 55021 2970011  
Fax : 55021 5247111  
E-mail : [cncrj@cnc.com.br](mailto:cncrj@cnc.com.br)

##### Confederation of Chambers of Commerce of Brazil

Rua Da Candel'ria, 9-120 andar  
20091-020 RIO DE JANEIRO  
Brazil  
Phone : 55-21 2639461  
Fax : 55-21 2637613  
E-mail : [cacb@nutecnet.com.br](mailto:cacb@nutecnet.com.br)  
Website : <http://www.cacb.org.br>

##### Federacion de Camara de Comercio Exterior

Av. General Justo, 307, 60 andar  
20021-130 RIO DE JANEIRO  
Brazil  
Phone : 005521-38049289  
Fax : 005521-25247111



## Useful Links

### Business Environment

#### Standards

#### National standards organizations

Brazilian technical standards association  
([www.abnt.org.br](http://www.abnt.org.br))

Brazilian committee for standardization in the fields of electricity, electronics and telecommunications  
([www.cobei.org.br](http://www.cobei.org.br))

#### Certification organizations

List of organizations authorized to issue certifications  
([www.inmetro.gov.br/credenciamento/organizacoesCredenciadas.asp](http://www.inmetro.gov.br/credenciamento/organizacoesCredenciadas.asp))

#### Ministries

Ministry of Agriculture and Reserves (MA)  
([www.agricultura.gov.br](http://www.agricultura.gov.br))

Ministry of Foreign Relations (MRE) [[www.mre.gov.br](http://www.mre.gov.br)]  
Institute for Mine development (INDI)

([www.indi.mg.gov.br](http://www.indi.mg.gov.br))

Ministry of Development, Industry and Foreign Trade  
([www.desenvolvimento.gov.br](http://www.desenvolvimento.gov.br))

Ministry of the Economy (Fazenda) [[www.fazenda.gov.br](http://www.fazenda.gov.br)]

Ministry of Labour [[www.mtb.gov.br](http://www.mtb.gov.br)]

#### Statistical Office

Brazilian statistics institute [[www.ibge.gov.br](http://www.ibge.gov.br)]

#### Central Bank

Central Bank [[www.bcb.gov.br](http://www.bcb.gov.br)]

#### Stock Exchange

Rio de Janeiro Stock Exchange [[www.bvrj.com.br](http://www.bvrj.com.br)]

SÃ£o Paulo Stock Exchange [[www.bovespa.com.br](http://www.bovespa.com.br)]

#### Search Engines

Yahoo! Brazil [<http://br.yahoo.com>]

Aonde [[www.aonde.com](http://www.aonde.com)]

Achei [[www.achei.com.br](http://www.achei.com.br)]

Lycos Brazil [[www.lycos.com.br](http://www.lycos.com.br)]

MSN Search Brazil [<http://search.msn.com.br>]

RadarUOL [[www.radaruol.com.br](http://www.radaruol.com.br)]

Altavista [[www.altavista.com.br](http://www.altavista.com.br)]

Terra [[www.terra.com.br](http://www.terra.com.br)]

#### Economic portals

Economic Portal-Brazil [[www.wilsoncenter.org](http://www.wilsoncenter.org)]

### Reaching the Consumers

#### Consumers associations

Brazilian Institute for the Defense of the Consumer (IDEC)  
([www.idec.org.br](http://www.idec.org.br))

### Main advertising agencies

Members of the professional association of Brazilian advertising agencies [<http://webserver.4me.com.br/wwwroot/abap/associados.pdf>]

### Organizing goods transport

#### Ports

Port of Recife [[www.portodorecife.pe.gov.br](http://www.portodorecife.pe.gov.br)]

Port of Santos (SÃ£o Paulo) [[www.portodesantos.com.br](http://www.portodesantos.com.br)]

Port of the Rio Grande [[www.portoriogrande.com.br](http://www.portoriogrande.com.br)]

Port of Salvador [[www.codeba.com.br](http://www.codeba.com.br)]

Port of Rio de Janeiro [[www.portosrio.gov.br/rio/Riopor.htm](http://www.portosrio.gov.br/rio/Riopor.htm)]

Port of Belem [[www.cdp.com.br/porto\\_belem.aspx](http://www.cdp.com.br/porto_belem.aspx)]

Port of Paranagua [[www.portosdoparana.pr.gov.br](http://www.portosdoparana.pr.gov.br)]

Port of Vitoria [[www.portodevitoria.com.br](http://www.portodevitoria.com.br)]

Port of Itaqui [[www.portodoitaqui.ma.gov.br](http://www.portodoitaqui.ma.gov.br)]

Port of Sao Sebastiao [[www.dersa.sp.gov.br/porto](http://www.dersa.sp.gov.br/porto)]

River port of Manaus [[www.portodemanaus.com.br](http://www.portodemanaus.com.br)]

#### Airports

Brazilian airports website [[www.infraero.gov.br/aero.php](http://www.infraero.gov.br/aero.php)]

#### Sea transport organizations

Government agency for sea transport [[www.antaq.gov.br](http://www.antaq.gov.br)]

#### Air transport organizations

National Civil Aviation Agency [[www.anac.gov.br](http://www.anac.gov.br)]

#### Road transport organizations

National land transport agency [[www.antt.gov.br](http://www.antt.gov.br)]

#### Rail transport organizations

National land transport agency [[www.antt.gov.br](http://www.antt.gov.br)]

#### Business directories

The Yellow Pages [[www.listas-amarelas.com.br](http://www.listas-amarelas.com.br)]

Busca.sos102.com.br [[busca.sos102.com.br](http://busca.sos102.com.br)]

BrazilBiz [[www.brazilbiz.com.br](http://www.brazilbiz.com.br)]

#### Manufacturers associations of the main industries

Association of shoe manufacturers

([www.abicalcados.com.br](http://www.abicalcados.com.br))

Association of institutions involved in applied research

([www.abipti.org.br](http://www.abipti.org.br))

Association of defense material and security industries

([www.abimde.com.br](http://www.abimde.com.br))

Association of aerospace industries [[www.aiab.org.br/portugues](http://www.aiab.org.br/portugues)]

Association of car manufacturers [[www.anfavea.com.br](http://www.anfavea.com.br)]

Association of machine and equipment manufacturers

([www.abimaq.com.br](http://www.abimaq.com.br))

Brazilian association of the food industry

([www.abia.org.br](http://www.abia.org.br))

**Trade Agencies and their representations abroad**

Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Rio de Janeiro  
[<http://ccirj.fuzing.com>]

**Enterprises federation**

Union representation for trade in goods, services and tourism [[www.portaldocomercio.org.br](http://www.portaldocomercio.org.br)]

National Confederation of Industry [<http://implantacao.cni.org.br>]

National agency for support for SMEs  
[[www.sebrae.com.br](http://www.sebrae.com.br)]

**Unions**

Unitarian Workers Group [[www.cut.org.br](http://www.cut.org.br)]

CGT Brazil [[www.cgtb.org.br](http://www.cgtb.org.br)]

Força Sindical [[www.fsindical.org.br](http://www.fsindical.org.br)]

Democratic Social Union [[www.sds.org](http://www.sds.org)]

**Competent organization for the declaration**

Central Bank of Brazil [[www.bcb.gov.br](http://www.bcb.gov.br)]

**Investment aid agency**

BNDES [[www.bndes.gov.br](http://www.bndes.gov.br)]

Agency for the promotion of investment in Brazil  
[[www.apexbrasil.com.br](http://www.apexbrasil.com.br)]

FINAME [[www.bndes.gov.br](http://www.bndes.gov.br)]

**Other Useful Resources****Traveling in Brazil****Passport and visa service**

Federal police [[www.dpf.gov.br](http://www.dpf.gov.br)]

**Maps of urban networks**

Plan of the São Paulo metro [[www.urbanrail.net/am/spau/sao-paulo.htm](http://www.urbanrail.net/am/spau/sao-paulo.htm)]

Plan of the Rio network [[www.metrorio.com.br/mapas.asp](http://www.metrorio.com.br/mapas.asp)]

Plan of the Brasilia network [[www.metro.df.gov.br](http://www.metro.df.gov.br)]

**Road maps**

Road maps by State [[www.dnit.gov.br/menu/rodovias/mapas](http://www.dnit.gov.br/menu/rodovias/mapas)]

**Tourism organizations**

Brazilian Tourism portal [[www.braziltour.com](http://www.braziltour.com)]

Ministry of Tourism [[www.turismo.gov.br](http://www.turismo.gov.br)]

Rio Convention Camp & Visitors Bureau

[[www.rcvb.com.br](http://www.rcvb.com.br)]

**Free translation tools**

Lexilogos - Dictionnaire en ligne [[www.lexilogos.com/portugais\\_langue\\_dictionnaires.htm](http://www.lexilogos.com/portugais_langue_dictionnaires.htm)]

Eurodicautom - Dictionnaire de l'UE [<http://iate.europa.eu>]

*(Source : EEPC INDIA Website, Statistics Department – EEPC INDIA, [www.fita.org](http://www.fita.org))*

**Tender Information****Ghana****(EEPC Ref. No. DB-241)**

Project : Energy Development and Access Project (GEDAP)  
TF90450; Credit No. 4356-GH, Project ID No. P074191  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2934-756/09**

Issued by : The Project Manager, GEDAP Access Component  
Electricity Company of Ghana Ltd.  
Third Floor, Room 302  
Project Office (Ring Road West)  
P.O. Box AN 5278  
Accra North, Ghana  
Tel. : (233-21) 232777  
Fax : (233-21) 234041  
E-mail : gedap@ecggh.com

For : Supply & Upgrade of 33KV, 11KV & LV Distribution Networks. The works comprise the strengthening/extension of some existing 33KV network, construction/upgrade of some existing 11KV network, the extension/uprate of some LV distribution network, uprate/injection of transformers and installation of new service connections in the Central and Western Regions of Ghana as follows :

- Supply, install, test and commission 61 cct km of 33KV lines using a combination of Galvanised Steel Tubular Poles and Wood Poles
- Supply, install, test and commission 20 cct km of 11KV lines using a combination of Galvanised Steel Tubular Poles and Wood Poles
- Supply, install, test and commission 380 No. of 33KV/LV & 11KV/LV Pole Mounted Distribution Substations
- Supply, install, test and commission 510 cct km of LV ABC distribution lines and 27 cct km of bare AAC LV lines
- Supply, install, test and commission 10,580 New service connections with electronic energy meters
- Removal of non-standard Distribution Network

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 250 or its equivalent in Ghana Cedis + US\$ 90 (courier charges).

Bid security : US\$ 140,000 or the equivalent in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **21.08.2009**

**Ghana****(EEPC Ref. No. DB-242)**

Project : Energy Development and Access Project (GEDAP)  
TF90450; Credit No. 4356-GH, Project ID No. P074191  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2937-756/09**

Issued by : The Project Manager, GEDAP Access Component  
Electricity Company of Ghana Ltd.  
Third Floor, Room 302  
Project Office (Ring Road West)  
P.O. Box AN 5278  
Accra North, Ghana  
Tel. : (233-21) 232777  
Fax : (233-21) 234041  
E-mail : gedap@ecggh.com

For : Supply & Installation of HV & LV Distribution Networks Under Grid Extension for the extension of Power Supply to 104 Towns in the ASHANTI Region of Ghana. The works comprise the extension of 33KV, 11KV and LV distribution network as well as the installation of new service connections in 104 townships in the ASHANTI Region of Ghana as follows :

- Supply, install, test and commission 60 cct km of 33KV lines using a combination of Galvanised Steel Tubular Poles and Wood Poles
- Supply, install, test and commission 46 cct km of 11KV lines using a combination of Galvanised Steel Tubular Poles and Wood Poles
- Supply, install, test and commission 520 No. of 33KV/LV & 11KV/LV Pole Mounted Distribution Substations
- Supply, install, test and commission 220 cct km of LV ABC distribution lines
- Supply, install, test and commission 10,650 New service connections with electronic energy meters

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 250 or its equivalent in Ghana Cedis + US\$ 90 (courier charges).

Bid security : US\$ 120,000 or the equivalent in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **28.08.2009**

## **Ghana**

**(EEPC Ref. No. DB-243)**

Project : Energy Development and Access Project (GEDAP)  
TF90450; Credit No. 4356-GH, Project ID No. P074191  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2943-756/09**

Issued by : The Project Manager, GEDAP Access Component  
Electricity Company of Ghana Ltd.  
Third Floor, Room 302  
Project Office (Ring Road West)  
P.O. Box AN 5278  
Accra North, Ghana  
Tel. : (233-21) 232777  
Fax : (233-21) 234041  
E-mail : gedap@ecggh.com

For : Supply of Power Transformers Project :

- 1 No. 25/33MVA 161/34.5kV Power Transformer for Asawinso Substation
- 2 No. 50/66MVA 161/34.5kV Power Transformers for Mallam Substation

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 200.00 or its equivalent in Ghana Cedis + US\$ 90 (courier charges).

Bid security : US\$ 100,000.00 or equivalent in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **28.08.2009**



## Kenya

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-244)

Project : Water and Sanitation Service Improvement Project (WASSIP)  
Credit No.: 4376-KE; Project ID No. P096367  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2915-755/09**

Issued by : Chief Executive Officer  
Coast Water Services Board  
Mikindani Street, Off Nkrumah Road  
P.O.Box 90417-80100  
Mombasa, Kenya  
Tel 254-041-2315230  
Fax 254-041-2316471  
E-mail : cwsb@coastwaterboard.co.ke  
Website : www.cwsb.co.ke

For : Supply and Delivery of Motor Vehicles and Motorcycles in lots as detailed below :  
- **Lot G1.1** : 4x2 Wheel Drive 15 Seater Staff Van - cc : 2,450 - 2,500 - No. 1  
- **Lot G1.2** : Motor Cycles - cc 165 -175 - Nos. 39

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of Ksh. 5,000.00 per set or equivalent in freely convertible currency.

Bid security : Lot G1.1 : Ksh. 65,000.00 (Kenya Shillings Sixty Five Thousand only) & Lot G1.2 : Ksh. 250,000.00 (Kenya Shillings Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand only) or equivalent amount in freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **24.08.2009**

## Timor-Leste

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-245)

Project : Aliambata Gas Seep Harvesting Project  
IDA Grant No.TF058262-TP; Project ID No. P092055  
Grant from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2963-756/09**

Issued by : National Directorate of Administration and Finance  
Ministry of Infrastructure  
EDTL Complex, Balide Street  
Caicoli, Dili, Timor Leste  
Tel. : + 670 3331088  
Fax : +670 3331249  
E-mail : dnaf\_procurement@yahoo.com

**Contract No. : P1-GSHP-01**

For : Design, Procurement, Construction, Testing, and Commissioning of a 450 KVA Power Plant consisting of 1x150 KVA Gas Engine Generating Set (fueled by seeping natural gas) and 2x150 KVA Dual Fuel Engine Generating Sets (fueled by natural gas and diesel) including Gas Collection Structure, Gas Supply Piping, Power House, Diesel Storage Tank, Access Road, Flare and Flare Regulation System, Metering, and all other necessary accessories and controls ("the Facilities").

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 30

Bid security : US\$ 15,000

Bid deadline : **14.08.2009**

## Vietnam

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-246)

Project : Rural Energy Project II Management Unit of Thanh Hoa  
Loan Info.: IDA 4576, Project ID No. P04576  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2977-756/09**

Issued by : The Second Rural Energy Project Management Unit  
Thanh Hoa province  
45A - Le Loi Boulevard  
Thanh Hoa City  
Thanh Hoa province of Viet Nam  
Tel. : (84-37) 224-0637  
Fax : (84-37) 372-2914  
E-mail : banre2thanhhoa@yahoo.com.vn

For : Supply of Low Voltage equipment for Thanh Hoa Province as follows :

- **Package 1 VTTB/MR-THOA** : Procurement of LV conductors for Thanh Hoa Province
- **Package 2 VTTB/MR-THOA** : Procurement of Watt - hour Meters for Thanh Hoa Province

Tender cost : - Package 1 VTTB/MR-THOA : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 1000 or VND 18.000.000 + US\$ 1050 or VND 19.000.000 (courier charges)  
- Package 2 VTTB/MR-THOA : US\$ 600 or VND 10.000.000 + US\$ 700 or VND 12.000.000 (courier charges)

Bid security : - Package 1 VTTB/MR-THOA : US\$ 60.000 or equivalent to VND 1.00.000.000.  
- Package 2 VTTB/MR-THOA : US\$ 16.000 USD or equivalent to VND 280.000.000.

Bid deadline : **04.09.2009**

## Vietnam

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-247)

Project : Vietnam Road Safety Project (VRSP)  
Credit No. 4073-VN; Project ID No. P085080  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : WB2927-756/09

Issued by : Traffic Safety Projects Management Unit (TSPMU)  
Meeting room, 2nd Floor, 80B Tran Hung Dao St.  
Hoan Kiem Dist - Ha Noi, Viet Nam  
Attn. : Mr. Nguyen Huu Long , Le Thang  
Tel. : (844) 39410071  
Fax : (844) 39427591  
E-mail : tspmu@mt.gov.vn, thangle73@yahoo.co.uk

For : Supply of Medical emergency treatment equipments for district hospitals and clinics in 3 demonstration corridors :

- **No. 1** : Invasive and non-invasive ventilator
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 10
- **No. 2** : Electrocardiograph 3 channels
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 22
- **No. 3** : Defibrillator with pacemaker
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 9
- **No. 4** : Electric drying oven
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 13
- **No. 5** : Electric suction pump
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 15
- **No. 6** : Foot operated suction pump
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 13
- **No. 7** : Minor surgical instrument set
  - Physical unit : Sets
  - Quantity : 17
- **No. 8** : Gypsum bundle table
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 18
- **No. 9** : Wheelstretcher
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 18
- **No. 10**: Stretcher
  - Physical unit: Piece
  - Quantity : 6
- **No. 11**: Infusion pole
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 36
- **No. 12**: Personal computer + Printer
  - Physical unit : Sets
  - Quantity : 22
- **No. 13**: Standby power generator
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 13
- **No. 14**: Electric water pump
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 13
- **No. 15**: Electric radiator
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 18
- **No. 16**: Ice box
  - Physical unit : Piece
  - Quantity : 73

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of VND 1,000,000 or US\$ 60 + VND 800,000 or US\$ 50 (courier charges).

Bid security : US\$ 14,000 or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **15.09.2009**

## Vietnam

(EEPC Ref. No. DB-248)

Project : Vietnam Road Safety Project (VRSP)  
Credit No. 4073-VN; Project ID No. P085080  
Credit from IDA

Notice No. : **WB2928-756/09**

Issued by : Traffic Safety Projects Management Unit (TSPMU)  
Meeting room, 2nd Floor, 80B Tran Hung Dao St.  
Hoan Kiem Dist - Ha Noi, Viet Nam  
Attn. : Mr. Nguyen Huu Long , Le Thang  
Tel. : (844) 39410071  
Fax : (844) 39427591  
E-mail : tspmu@mt.gov.vn, thangle73@yahoo.co.uk

For : - **No. 1** : High function ventilator  
- Physical unit : sets  
- Quantity : 12  
- **No. 2** : Patient monitor 5 parameters  
- Physical unit : sets  
- Quantity : 16  
- **No. 3** : Nursing call system  
- Physical unit : sets  
- Quantity : 5  
- **No. 4** : Tracheotomy instrument set  
- Physical unit : sets  
- Quantity : 25  
- **No. 5** : Endotracheal tube, 1 set includes 10 pcs for adult and 10 pcs for child  
- Physical unit : sets  
- Quantity : 36  
- **No. 6** : Cervical collars set with different sizes for adult and child  
- Physical unit : sets  
- Quantity : 60

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of VND 1,000,000 or US\$ 60 + VND 800,000 or US\$ 50 (courier charges).

Bid security : US\$ 17,000 or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **15.09.2009**

*(Source : UN Development Business Website)*

## Syria

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-318 & MEED-319)

**Tender for : Power transformer**

**Tender No. : 114/2009**

Tender details : Supply of a power transformer for delivery to oil field warehouses in Al-Hassakeh.  
Details on payment of £Syr 2,500 or • 50.

Bid bond : £Syr 1.4m or • 22,000

Performance bond : 5% of contract price

Closing date : **26.08.2009**

**Tender for** : **Pumping head**

**Tender No.** : **94/2009**

**Tender details** : Supply of a complete pumping head with spare parts for delivery to oil field warehouses in Al-Hassakeh.  
Details on payment of £Syr 2,500 or • 50.

**Bid bond** : £Syr 450,000 or • 6,500

**Performance bond** : 5% of contract price

**Closing date** : **27.08.2009**

**Issued by** : Syrian Petroleum Company  
Petroleum & Mineral Resources Ministry  
PO Box 2849, Damascus  
Tel. : (96311) 3137913/ 3137935  
Fax : (96311) 3137979/ 3137977  
E-mail : spccom2@scs-net.org, spccom1@scs-net.org  
Website : www.spc-sy.com

## **UAE**

**(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-320)**

**Tender for** : **Valves, flow meters and communications systems**

**Tender No.** : **CW/205/2009**

**Tender details** : Supply, installation, testing and commissioning of motorised butterfly valves, flow meters, pressure transmitters, RTU radio communications systems, work stations and associated civil and electromechanical works in Dubai.  
Details on payment of AED 3,000.

**Bid bond** : 5% of tender price

**Closing date** : **10.08.2009**

**Issued by** : Dubai Electricity & Water Authority  
Office of the Contracts Manager  
Zabeel East  
PO Box 564  
Dubai  
Tel. : (9714) 3244444  
Fax : (9714) 3248111  
E-mail : contracts@dewa.gov.ae  
Website : www.dewa.gov.ae

*(Source : MEED.com website)*

## **Mauritius**

**Issued by** : Airports of Mauritius Co. Ltd.  
AML House  
Sir Seewoosagur Ramgoolam International Airport  
Plaine Magnien  
Mauritius  
Tel. : (230) 603 6000  
Fax : (230) 637 5306

**Tender No.** : **RFP/VH/09/03**

For : Consultancy services for construction of a parallel taxiway.

Tender cost : MRs 5,000 per set

Closing date: **10.08.2009 [up to 13.00 Hrs. (local time)]**

For further details, please contact :

Business Centre  
High Commission of India  
6th Floor, LIC Building  
President John Kennedy Street  
Port Louis  
Mauritius  
Tel. : 230 2083775/76  
Fax : 230 2086859  
E-mail : hicombc@intnet.mu

*(Source : High Commission of India, Port Louis)*

## **Sri Lanka**

Issued by : The Chairman  
Department Procurement Committee (Major)  
Sri Lanka Railway  
Railway Head Quarters  
Olcott Mawatha  
Colombo 10  
Sri Lanka

For : Supply of 200 Nos. nickel cadmium batteries for signaling track circuits of the Sri Lanka Railway.

Tender cost : Rs. 2,500 (non-refundable)

Bids should be submitted up to 3.00 p.m. (Sri Lanka time) on 20.08.2009.

Closing date : **24.08.2009 [2.00 p.m. (Sri Lanka time)]**

For further details please contact :

Superintendent of Railway Stores  
Railway Stores Department  
P.O. Box 1347  
Olcott Mawatha  
Colombo 10, Sri Lanka  
Tel.: 94 (11) 2432044/2436818  
Fax : 94 (11) 2432044  
E-mail : srs@sierra.lk

or

Shri Amrit Paul  
Attache (Eco & Com.)  
High Commission of India  
Colombo, Sri Lanka  
Tel. : 94-11-2422158  
Fax : 94-11-2446403  
E-mail : com2.colombo@gmail.com

*(Source : High Commission of India, Colombo)*



## **Sri Lanka**

Issued by : The Chairman  
Department Procurement Committee (Major)  
Sri Lanka Railway  
Railway Head Quarters  
Olcott Mawatha  
Colombo 10  
Sri Lanka

### **Tender No. : SRS/F.6727**

For : Supply, installation and commissioning of one number universal dynamic balancing machine for Sri Lanka Railways.

Tender cost : Rs. 2,500 (non-refundable)

Bids should be submitted up to 3.00 p.m. (Sri Lanka time) on 20.08.2009.

Closing date : **24.08.2009 [2.00 p.m. (Sri Lanka time)]**

For further details please contact :

Superintendent of Railway Stores  
Railway Stores Department  
P.O. Box 1347  
Olcott Mawatha  
Colombo 10  
Sri Lanka  
Tel.: 94 (11) 2432044/2436818  
Fax : 94 (11) 2432044  
E-mail : srs@sierra.lk

or

Shri Amrit Paul  
Attache (Eco & Com.)  
High Commission of India  
Colombo  
Sri Lanka  
Tel. : 94-11-2422158  
Fax : 94-11-2446403  
E-mail : com2.colombo@gmail.com

*(Source : High Commission of India, Colombo)*

**Trade Enquiries**



**USA**

(Source : EEPC INDIA, Chicago office)

<i>Name of the Company</i>	<i>Addresses</i>	<i>Contact Person/Tel./Fax/E-mail</i>	<i>Items interested</i>
Ganton Int'l Inc.	8213 Durand Avenue Strutevant, WI 53177 USA	Attn. : Ms. Tracie Herode Tel. : 262 884 3555 Fax : 262 884 3559 E-mail : tracie@gantoninternational.com	Output shaft forgings. (Drawings/specifications can be obtained from any of the EEPC India offices in India/ downloaded from EEPC India website)

**Japan**

(Source : ITPO, Tokyo)

M/s. K & Usui Co., Ltd., Japan, (E-mail : a\_okazaki@usui-brush.com) are interested to contact Indian companies which can design and make seamless stainless pipes (HS Code 7326.90) for their business. Interested member-exporters are requested to contact the Japanese firm directly under intimation to :

India Trade Promotion Organisation  
8F, 33 Mori-Building  
3-8-21, Toranomom Minato-ku  
Tokyo 105-0001, Japan  
Attn. : Ms. Saho Matsuura  
Tel. : +81-3-3436-5060  
Fax : +81-3-3431-5659  
E-mail : infol@itpotyo.org

(Drawings/specifications can be obtained from any of the EEPC India offices in India/downloaded from EEPC India website)

**Public Notice****Notification No. No. 119(RE-2008)/2004-2009**

Dated 15th July, 2009

The Directorate General of Foreign Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Department of Commerce, Government of India, New Delhi has issued **Notification No. 119(RE-2008)/2004-2009, dated 15th July, 2009** regarding **Amendment in Para 1C.3 of the Foreign Trade Policy 2004-09 (updated as on 11.4.2008)**. The above Notification has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/dgft/DGF-NT-119-2008.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

**Notification No. 91/2009-Customs (N.T.)**

Dated 15th July, 2009

Ministry of Finance, Department of Revenue, Central Board of Excise & Customs, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Notification No. 91/2009-Customs (N.T.), dated 15th July, 2009** regarding **Tariff value of poppy seeds and brass scrap (all grades)**. The above Customs Notification has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/customs/CUS-NN-91-2009.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

**RBI/2009-10/101**  
**A.P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 03**

Dated 17th July, 2009

The Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai has issued **A. P. (DIR Series) Circular No. 03 dated 17th July, 2009** regarding **Deferred Payment Protocols dated April 30, 1981 and December 23, 1985 between Government of India and erstwhile USSR**. The above Circular has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.org/circulars/rbi/RBI-CR-3-09-10.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

---

## Important Notice

### EEPC ALL INDIA AWARD FOR OUTSTANDING EXPORT PERFORMANCE IN 2007-08

**TO :**  
**ALL MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL**  
**ALL REGIONAL & SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES/ TERRITORIAL DIVISION**

We are glad to invite applications from the members for the following awards at All-India level for 2007-08 in recognition of outstanding export performance in exports of engineering goods and services during this period :

<i>Categories</i>	<i>Numbers</i>
1. Top Exporter for the Year 2007-08 – Gold Trophy	5
2. Top Exporter for the Year 2007-08 – Silver Trophy	5
3. Special Trophy for Excellence in Engineering Process Outsourcing Services	1
4. Star Performers in Product Groups for 2007-08 – Silver Shield	102
5. Award for Special Contribution – Silver Plaque	6
6. Award for Maximum Participation in Council's Promotional Activities in 2007-08 – Plaque	3

Applications can be submitted online (<http://www.eepcindia.org/awards0708/memberlogin.aspx>) for all awards. The Award Scheme with explanatory notes and other annexures are available online on EEPC India website which also provides details on how to submit the Award Application online.

Members are requested to furnish applications complete in all respect. For any clarification, members may contact the Statistics Department at the Head Office of the Council by Phone (033-22890651/2/3), Fax (033-22890654) or E-mail ([statistics@eepcindia.org](mailto:statistics@eepcindia.org)).

**The applications should be submitted online by 29th July 2009 and the hardcopies should reach the Head Office of the Council by 7th August 2009. Applications received after this date is liable to be rejected.**

We look forward to receiving your application at the earliest.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,



**B Sarkar**

**Additional Executive Director & Secretary**

**Shipping Information**

**Ships in Ports Information**

<i>Name of the Vessel</i>	<i>Arrival</i>	<i>Berth</i>	<i>Sail</i>	<i>Cargo</i>	<i>Name of the Vessel</i>	<i>Arrival</i>	<i>Berth</i>	<i>Sail</i>	<i>Cargo</i>
<b>CHENNAI (As on July 20, 2009)</b>					<b>JNPT (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
Bbc Togo	11/7	15/7	21/7	P Cargo	Mandarin Sky	14/7	—	—	A Coal
C.v.raman	20/7	20/7	20/7	C.oil S	White Dolphin	15/7	—	—	CBFS
Ermis	14/7	19/7	24/7	S Coal	R.m.pioneer	14/7	—	—	L Ore
Gati Prestige	4/7	8/7	17/7	Boxes	Cake	13/7	—	—	M Coke
				Gati	Khalid Muhieddin-k	14/7	—	—	L Ore
Hai In	15/7	15/7	20/7	S Coils	Spar Canis	14/7	—	—	L Ore
Huitong 19	19/7	20/7	21/7	CPO	Reflection	15/7	—	—	Boxes
Mascot	11/7	17/7	20/7	P.coke	Sinar Bima	15/7	—	—	Boxes
Meridian Halo	17/7	18/7	21/7	T.coal	Aeolos	14/7	—	—	L Ore
				Compa	Mondena	16/7	—	—	Boxes
Port Moresby	15/7	15/7	20/7	S Coal	High Venture	16/7	—	—	Nap
Princess Diana	18/7	19/7	20/7	IOL	B.w.danube	16/7	—	—	CBFS
Royal Queen	31/3	31/3	30/5	Supply	Golden Glory	16/7	—	—	PARAX
Royal Stella	19/7	19/7	20/7	P Oil	Hansa Stralsund	16/8	—	—	Boxes
San Giorgio 1	17/4	17/4	20/7	Log Hari	Oel India	16/7	—	—	Boxes
Santa Maddalena	19/7	19/7	21/7	Boxes	Sanne	16/7	—	—	Boxes
Sea Mild	20/7	20/7	21/7	I Ore	Sanko Jupiter	16/7	—	—	M Ore
Siam Jade	17/7	18/7	22/7	Dolomite	Anastasis-s	16/7	—	—	L Ore
				S	<b>CHENNAI (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
Sun Glory	18/7	19/7	25/7	S Coils	Mare Tharacium	—	18/7	20/7	Boxes
Swaraj Dweep	18/7	18/7	20/7	Pass	Rajiv Gandhi	—	19/7	20/7	Boxes
Theo T	17/7	19/7	22/7	FO	Samin 1	—	19/7	20/7	Boxes
Triloki Prem	9/7	13/7	16/7	Supply	Mare Phoenicium	—	19/7	20/7	Boxes
				Ben	Maersk Kushiro	—	19/7	20/7	Boxes
<b>HALDIA (As on July 16, 2009)</b>					Zim Monaco	—	19/7	20/7	Boxes
Ocean Prelude	20/6	—	—	C.Coal	Hyundai Sprinter	—	19/7	20/7	Boxes
Speed Power	7/7	—	—	L Ore	Pro Emerald	—	19/7	21/7	Nap
New Guardian	9/7	—	—	M Ore	Bengal Orchid	—	19/7	20/7	MEG
Ever Prosperity	11/7	—	—	L Ore	Darya Shaan	—	18/7	20/7	Cement
Hong Virtue	11/7	—	—	GC	MSC Antwerp	17/7	20/7	—	Boxes
Sheng Qiang	11/7	—	—	L Ore	C.C.Eiffel	18/7	20/7	—	Boxes
Taiglad	13/7	—	—	L Ore	Emirates Wasl	19/7	20/7	—	Boxes
Sun Ray	13/7	—	—	L Ore	<b>KOCHI (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
Rainbow	14/7	—	—	L Ore	Ya-De-Mostafa	26/6	4/7	—	Logs
Eastern Eureka	15/7	—	—	PARAX	Asia Great	25/6	3/7	—	Logs
New Blessing	15/7	—	—	Boxes	Ya-De-Mostafa	26/6	4/7	—	Logs
Produce	15/7	—	—	CPO	Taba	13/7	13/7	—	Urea
Santa Cruz-2	16/7	—	—	L Ore	A B Tarapore	18/7	19/7	—	POL
Pratibha Indrayani	15/7	—	—	POL	L B Sasthry	18/7	20/7	—	Boxes
Medi Shanghai	15/7	—	—	L Ore	Letavia	19/7	19/7	—	Boxes
B.k.champ	15/7	—	—	L Ore	Jag Preethi	19/7	19/7	—	F Oil
Zhong Yang Men	15/7	—	—	L Ore	M Ronneby	20/7	20/7	—	Boxes
Tan Binh-26	12/7	—	—	A Coal	Nafto	21/7	—	—	Cement
Pho Thae	15/7	—	—	P Cargo	Indira Gandhi	21/7	—	—	Boxes
Voc Rose	15/7	—	—	C.Coal	Norca	21/7	—	—	HSD
Dakshineswar	15/7	—	—	L Ore	Jethunath Singh	21/7	—	—	POL





Name of the Vessel	Arrival	Berth	Sail	Cargo	Name of the Vessel	Arrival	Berth	Sail	Cargo
OEL Dubai	22/7	—	—	Boxes	<b>MUMBAI (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
Bengal Orchid	22/7	—	—	Methanol	Genius Star 1	—	16/07	22/07	S Pipes
Sekhon	22/7	—	—	MS	Thor Nereus	—	2/7	21/07	R Phos
J Varuna	23/7	—	—	Zinc Con	Cassandra B	—	19/07	22/07	Steel
OEL Shreyas	23/7	—	—	Boxes	Guru Prasad	—	18/07	20/07	P Cargo
Jag Abha	23/7	—	—	HSD	Fu Yu Shan	—	19/07	24/07	R Phos
Seaways Venture	23/7	—	—	Boxes	Ins Shivalik	—	16/06	30/07	Navy
City	24/7	—	—	Zinc Con	Normadnie	—	18/07	20/07	S Cargo
Reestborg	24/7	—	—	Boxes	Royal Flotel	—	14/06	20/07	S Vessel
Bow Frida	25/7	—	—	P Acid	Ocean Melody	—	18/07	23/07	Peas
J Tara	26/7	—	—	Boxes	<b>PARADIP (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
Miltiades	26/7	—	—	Scrap	Jag Preeti	16/7	18/7	20/7	M Spirit
Emile	28/7	—	—	GC	Sea Link	23/6	19/7	23/7	I Ore
<b>KOLKATA (As on July 16, 2009)</b>					Rising Phoenix	26/6	17/7	23/7	I Ore
Jupiter	10/7	—	—	Logs	Sh Grace	25/6	16/7	22/7	I Ore
Rainbow Angel	15/7	—	—	Steel	Cardinal	25/6	20/7	24/7	I Ore
Chi Yun	14/7	—	—	GC	Virginia	25/6	19/7	23/7	I Ore
Baluga Mastery	16/7	—	—	Boxes	Ocean President	22/6	14/7	22/7	I Ore
Hansa Stralsund	15/7	—	—	Boxes	Captain Andreadis	23/6	16/7	20/7	I Ore
Hong Prosperity	14/7	—	—	GC	Kang Huan	24/6	17/7	23/7	NC Coal
Hanjin Bombay	14/7	—	—	Peas	Pertiwi	8/7	13/7	21/7	Sul Acid
Sunny Pescadores	16/7	—	—	Logs	Varanasi	23/6	15/7	20/7	I Ore
Industrial Eagle	16/7	—	—	GC	<b>TUTICORIN (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
<b>MANGALORE (As on July 20, 2009)</b>					Lanka Mahapola	17/7	—	—	R
Thor Guardian	12/05	6/06	15/07	Mach	Gateway Prestige	17/7	—	—	Cashew
Q.c.vision	8/07	8/07	17/07	Timber	Equinox Seas	17/7	—	—	C Mat
Thor Guardian	12/05	6/06	21/07	Mach	Maha Padmaja	19/7	—	—	Coke
Elbe Trader	17/07	18/07	20/07	Boxes	Ambassador	15/7	—	—	Salt
Tong Hai	10/07	18/07	23/07	IOF	Cielo Di Genova	19/7	—	—	Logs
Kadmos	9/07	17/07	22/07	IOL	Ava	17/7	—	—	DAP
Great Hope	9/07	16/07	20/07	IOF	Ocean Express	19/7	—	—	R Sugar
M.devatreya	18/07	18/07	22/07	LPG	Fortuna	18/7	—	—	C Mat
Jag Palak	18/07	20/07	21/07	FO	Chennai Perumai	20/7	—	—	C Mat
Jag Lamah	19/07	19/07	21/07	Crude	Medi Dublin	18/7	—	—	T Coal
Haradwar	7/07	17/07	20/07		Navigator Pluto	19/7	—	—	LPG
Dolomite(d)					<b>VISAKHAPATNAM (As on July 20, 2009)</b>				
Le Rong	12/07	19/07	22/07	IOF	Ermione	10/6	—	—	I Ore
Harmony Falcon	14/07	—	—	IOF	Forward Bright	2/6	—	—	C Oil
Lilion-z	15/07	—	—	Coal	Ermione	10/6	—	—	I Ore
Premavathi	15/07	—	—	Crude	Forward Bright	2/6	—	—	C Oil
Thamisa Naree	16/07	—	—	IOF	Sadanand	8/6	—	—	C Oil
Feng Huang Song	16/07	—	—	IOL	Prem Prachi	10/6	—	—	C Oil
Heiyo	17/07	—	—	IOF	Fesco Marina	3/6	—	—	C.P.Coke
Greta	17/07	—	—	IOF	Swaraj Dweep	11/6	—	—	Pass
Richway	17/07	—	—	IOF	Clipper Tivoli	8/6	—	—	DAP
Borak	17/07	—	—	IOF	Rock Express	4/6	—	—	Maize
Ce-ulsan	17/07	—	—	Crude	Best Pescadores	23/5	—	—	GC
Fu Yuan Shan	19/07	—	—	IOF	St.Stephan	5/6	—	—	DAP
Pacific Royal	19/07	—	—	IOP	Kriton	5/6	—	—	I Ore
D.l.zinna	20/07	—	—	LPG	APJ Jad	5/6	—	—	T Coal
Falcon Trader-ii	20/07	—	—	IOF	Rishikesh	7/6	—	—	C Coal
					Chastity	4/6	—	—	S Coal
					Yvonne	4/6	—	—	S Coal
					Ocean President	3/6	—	—	C Coal


**MUNDRA**
**Ships At Mpt**
**As on 20 July'09**

Mv Guodian 6	Taurus Shpg	Coal-65566 Mt	Import	21/07
Mt Ceylon	Atlantic Shipping	Ms & Hsd- 42000 Mt	Import	22/07
Mt Humber	Taurus Shpg	Coal-69191 Mt	IMP	21/07
Mt Stolt Sneland	Jmbaxi	Acetic Acid - 2551.851 Mt	IMP	20/07
Mv Lara	Magnum Shpg	Coal-52500 Mt	Import	22/07
Mv Princess Aliel	Taurus Shpg	Scrap - 26265 Mt	Import	21/07
Mv Tina Iv	Interocean	Dap-60499.467 Mt	Import	21/07
Mv Sofia	Samsara Shpg	Steel Pipes-6018 Mt	Export	21/07
Mt Ael 1	CAPL	F.o-2650 Mt	Export	20/07
Ships At Ct2				As on 20 Jul 09
Ships At Spm/Sts				As on 20 Jul 09
Ships At Mict				As on 20 Jul 09

**Ships Expected**

<b>Name of Vessel</b>	<b>Agent</b>	<b>Cargo</b>	<b>Qty</b>	<b>Type</b>	<b>ETA</b>
Mv H&h Wave	H&h Log	Containers		I/E	01/08
Mv Petrohue	CSAV	Containers		I/E	04/08
Mv Apl Brisbane	APL	Container		I/E	05/08
Mv Apl Dalian	APL	Containers		I/E	12/08
Mv Apl Pusan	APL	Containersi		I/E	19/08
Mt Pratibha Tapi	Atlantic	Hsd- 40000 Mt		Import	20/07
Mv Samin 1	Samsara	Containers		I/E	20/07
Mv Sci Trust	SCI	Containers		I/E	20/07
Mv Cma Cgm Anapurna	Parekh	Containers		I/E	20/07
Mt Royal Jasper	Atlantihc	Methanol-3000 Mt		Import ( 1st-priority)	20/07
Mv Msc Laurence	MSC	Containers		I/E	20/07
Mv Msc Germany	MSC	Containers		I/E	20/07
Mv Bao Yue	ACT	Project Cargo-5495 Mt		Import	21/07
Mv Oel Victory	Relay	Containers		I/E	21/07
Mv Ym Asia	Marine Containers	Containers		I/E	21/07
Mv Cma Cgm Eiffel	CMA	Containers		I/E	21/07
Mv Reestborg	Caravel	Conatiners		I/E	21/07
Mt Bright Pacific	Atlantic Shpg	Sko-12000 Mt		Import	21/07
Mv Kota Harum	PIL	Containers		I/E	21/07
Mt Sichem Orchid	Interocean	Cpo- 7229 Mt		Import	21/07
Mv Bux Lagoon	Parekh Marine	Containers		I/E	21/07
Mv Colombo Star li	Star Shpng	Containers		I/E	22/07
Mv Apl Pusan	APL	Containers		I/E	22/07
Mv Msc Aurora	MSC	Containers		I/E	22/07
Mv Curitiba-074a	ULA	Cars-1500 Pcs		Export	22/07
Mv Cma Cgm Kailas (v-249w)	Cma Cgm	Containers		I/E	22/07
Mv Oel Trust	Relay	Container		I/E	23/07
Mv Rajiv Gandhi	SCI	Containers		I/E	23/07
Lal Bahadur Shastri	SCI	Containers		I/E	23/07
Mv Msc Antwerp	MSC	Containers		I/E	23/07
Mv Msc Michaela	MSC	Conatiners		I/E	23/07
Mv Coral Leader	Nyk Line	Car-3600 Pcs		EXP	24/07
Mv Cma Cgm Quartz	CMA	Containers		I/E	24/07
Mv Csav Morumbi	CSAV	Containers		I/E	24/07
Mv Wan Hai 501 (v-46e)	Omega Shpg	Containers		I/E	24/07



<i>Name of Vessel</i>	<i>Agent</i>	<i>Cargo</i>	<i>Qty</i>	<i>Type</i>	<i>ETA</i>
Mv Uni Promot	Evergreen	Containers		I/E	24/07
Mv Wan Hai 510	Omega	Containers		I/E	24/07
Mv West Scent	Samsara	Containers		I/E	25/07
Mv Sci Kolkata	SCI	Container		I/E	25/07
Mv Msc Anastasia	MSC	Containers		I/E	26/07
Mv Cma Cgm Azure	CMA	Containers		I/E	27/07
Mv Jakarata Express	German	Containers		I/E	27/07
Mv Ym Europe	Marine Containers	Containers		I/E	27/07
Mv Kota Handal	PIL	Containers		I/E	27/07
Mv Jakarta Express	German	Containers		I/E	27/07
Mv Athena 1	Kinship	Containers		I/E	27/07
Mv Jolly Arancione	Meridian	Containers		I/E	28/07
Mv Msc Greece	MSC	Containers		I/E	28/07
Mv Oocl Kobe	OOCL	Containers		I/E	28/07
Mv Kanivu	Trans Asia	Containers		I/E	28/07
Mv Msc Carouge	MSC	Containers		I/E	28/07
Mv Puelo (v-930)	CSAV	Containers		I/E	28/07
Mv Tiger Speed	APL	Containers		I/E	29/07
Mv Tiger Speed	APL	Containers		I/E	29/07
Mv Hansa Sonderburg	H&h Logistics	Containers		I/E	29/07
Mv Fengli 8	Taurus Shpg	Coal-70000 Mt		Import	29/07
Mv Msc Aurelie	MSC	Containers		I/E	31/07

**Key :** (Cargo)bk-(Cargo)in bulk, L Amm-Liquid Ammonia, V Oil-Vegetable Oil, A-Allotted, L Oil-Lube Oil, Veh-Vehicles, AD-Agents disposal, M ore-Manganese Ore, VCM-Vinyl chloride monomer, CB Oil-Carbon Black Oil, MoP-Muriate of Potash, W-Waiting, Agri pdts-Agricultural Products, Nap-Naphtha, Wt.flr.bgs-Wheat flour Bags, Chem-Chemicals, NR-Not Ready, Ch Ore-Chrome Ore, OA-Outer anchorage, C Coal-Coking Coal, P Oil-Palm Oil/Palmolein, Boxes-Containers/TEUs, P reels-Paper reels, Dml-Demolition, PAX-Passengers, FE CHR-Ferrous Chrome, POL-Petroleum,Oil & Lubes, Fo-Furnace Oil, Ph Acid-Phosphoric Acid, GC-General Cargo, PP-Poor Performance, GB-Granite Blocks, DAP-Potash, GS-Granite Stone, Raw C-Raw Cashew, HBI-Hard Briquetted Iron, R Phos-Rock Phosphate, H Coke-Hard Coke, STM-Stearine Monomer, HSD-High Speed Diesel, S Coils-Steel Coils, I Ore-Iron Core, S Slabs-Steel Slabs, IOC-Iron Ore Concentrate, SKO-Superior Kerosene Oil, IOP-Iron Ore Pellets, T Coal-Thermal Coal.

*(Source : The Hindu Business Line)*

## OFFICE BEARERS OF EEPC INDIA

### CHAIRMAN

#### Aman Chadha

Phone: Off : 91-22-40325600/40325678 (D)  
Res: 91-22-23516865  
Fax : 91-22-23854428/40325646  
E-mail : chairman@eepecindia.org  
aman@nikkobearings.com

### VICE CHAIRMEN

#### Mahesh K. Desai

Phone: Off : 91-40-27617098/27615131  
Res: 91-40-27765793  
Fax : 91-40-27614376  
E-mail : hyd1\_meera@sancharnet.in

#### Anupam Shah

Phone: Off : 91-33-22872511, 22874447  
Fax : Off : 91-33-22875104, 22870780  
E-mail : nipha@niphaindia.com  
anupam@niphaindia.com

### REGIONAL CHAIRMEN

#### Eastern Region

##### B. N. Agarwal

Phone: Off : 91-33-24858750/51/52/53  
Res: 91-33-24615916/5596  
Fax : 91-33-24858749  
E-mail : rba@rbagarwalla.com  
bna@rbagarwalla.com

#### Northern Region

##### S. C. Ralhan

Phone: Off : 91-161-4690300 (30 lines)  
Res: 91-161-2670129/2672542  
Fax : 91-161-2671049/2676817  
E-mail : sritool@comeconnect.com  
scralhan@stitools.com

#### Southern Region

##### Ramesh Kumar Mutha

Phone: Off : 91-44-25323885/5057  
91-44-43444620 (D)  
Res: 91-44-42140999/4456  
Fax : 91-44-26430087/89  
E-mail : mutha@mmexports.com

#### Western Region

##### Nayan N. Shah

Phone: Off : 91-22-65702939/26763555  
Res: 91-22-26207506  
Fax : 91-22-28730291  
E-mail : info@kewelectricals.com

## EEPC INDIA OFFICES IN INDIA AND ABROAD

R. Maitra  
*Executive Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
Vandhna (4th Floor), 11 Tolstoy Marg  
New Delhi 110 001  
Tel. : 91-11-23353353, 23711124/25  
Fax : 91-11-23310920  
E-mail : eepcto@eepec.gov.in  
URL : www.eepecindia.org

## HEAD OFFICE

B. Sarkar  
*Adl. Executive Director & Secretary*  
EEPC INDIA  
Vanijya Bhavan (1st Floor)  
International Trade Facilitation Centre  
1/1 Wood Street  
Kolkata 700 016  
Tel. : 91-33-22890651/52  
Fax : 91-33-22890654  
E-mail : eepcho@eth.net  
URL : www.eepecindia.org

## TERRITORIAL DIVISION

EEPC INDIA  
Vandhna (4th Floor)  
11 Tolstoy Marg  
New Delhi 110 001  
Tel. : 91-11-23353353, 23711124/25  
Fax : 91-11-23310920  
E-mail : eepcto@eepec.gov.in

## REGIONAL OFFICES

### Chennai

M. Ganesan  
*Regional Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
Greems Dugar (3rd Floor)  
149 Greems Road  
Chennai 600 006  
Tel. : 91-44-28295501, 28295502  
Fax : 91-44-28290495  
E-mail : eepcchennai@airtelmail.in

### Kolkata

Ms. Anima Pandey  
*Regional Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
Vanijya Bhavan (2nd Floor)  
International Trade Facilitation Centre  
1/1, Wood Street  
Kolkata 700 016  
Tel. : 91-33-22890673/74  
Fax : 91-33-22890687  
E-mail : eepcrokol@vsnl.net

### Mumbai

Rajat Srivastava  
*Regional Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
Centre 1, 12th Floor  
World Trade Centre  
Cuffe Parade, Mumbai 400 005  
Tel. : 91-22-42125555  
Fax : 91-22-42125556/22180119  
E-mail : eepcmum@mtnl.net.in  
eepcmum@vsnl.com

### New Delhi

A. A. Kazmi  
*Acting Regional Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
4A, Vandhna Building (4th Floor)  
11, Tolstoy Marg  
New Delhi 110 001  
Tel. : 91-11-23314171/74  
Fax : 91-11-23317795  
E-mail : info@eepecrodel.org  
mail@eepecrodel.org

## SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES

### Bangalore

C. H. Nadiger  
*Asst. Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
Vinayaka Complex (2nd Floor)  
44/45, Residency Road Cross  
Bangalore 560 025  
Tel. : 91-80-25581396/25588669  
Fax : 91-80-25586914  
E-mail : eepecsrob@vsnl.net

### Hyderabad

J. V. Raja Gopal Rao  
*Asst. Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
'Soham Mansion' (1st Floor)  
No. 5-4-187/3 & 4/4, M. G. Road  
Secunderabad 500 003  
Tel. : 91-40-27536704  
Telefax : 91-40-27536705  
E-mail : eepecindiahyd@reliancemail.net

### Jalandhar

Opinder Singh  
*Asst. Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
Plot Comm. 1, Focal Point  
Jalandhar 144 004  
Tel. : 91-181-2602264  
Fax : 91-181-2601124  
E-mail : eepcj@vsnl.com  
enggcpr\_jld@dataone.in

## FOREIGN OFFICES

### Singapore

D. D. Roy, *Resident Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
No. 3, Shenton Way  
#07-02 Shenton House  
Singapore 068805  
Tel. : 65-62279282/83  
Fax : 65-62279284  
E-mail : enexprco@singnet.com.sg

### U.S.A.

Rana Roy, *Resident Director*  
EEPC INDIA  
411 Business Center Drive, Suite 103  
Mount Prospect, Illinois 60070, USA  
Tel. : 1-847-297-8500 (2 lines)  
Fax : 1-847-297-8502  
E-mail : eepecchicago@sbcglobal.net  
eepecilusa@gmail.com